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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: jnlee_sg@mail.notes.bank-of-china.com

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving PC 7024E and SHD2306P on 03/12/2019

Dear Mr Chua,  
We refer to your letter sent to us ref CC6/CTI1902149/Eka3 dated 05 Feb 2020. Please let us know the claim details 
and the claim amount incurred.  
Thank you and Best Regards  
Lee Jong Neng 
General Affairs Department 
Bank of China Limited Singapore 
Tel: 64128 388  
Email Disclaimer: 
This email and its contents (including attachments) are confidential and privileged and are only intended for the 
addressee(s) specified. Any comment, statement or data contained herein are for reference only and may not be 
accurate or represent the official views of Bank of China Limited, Singapore Branch (“BOCSG”). BOCSG does not 
accept any duty to rectify or update the addressee(s) of changes. Please do not disclose, copy, store or distribute the 
contents (including any personal data) without the written permission of BOCSG. The sender and BOCSG are not 
responsible for any loss arising from this email. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the 
sender and BOCSG and permanently delete it immediately. Please be cautioned against unauthorised use, retention 
and disclosure of personal data as set out in the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act and any other applicable 
data protection laws and regulations  
 

电邮声明 

此电邮及其内容（包括附件）为保密内容并经特许，且仅用于发送至邮件中注明的收件人。此电邮中的任何评语、陈述

或数据仅供参考，可能并非准确，或并不代表中国银行股份有限公司新加坡分行（简称中国银行新加坡分行）的官方观

点。中国银行新加坡分行不承担任何向收件人知会改正或更新信息的责任。请勿在未经中国银行新加坡分行书面允准的

情况下，披露、复制、保存或散布此电邮的内容（包括其中的任何个人信息）。中国银行新加坡分行发件人不承担任何

由此邮件而引发的任何损失。若您并非此邮件的目标收件人，请通知中国银行新加坡分行及发件人，并立即将此电邮永

久删除。请注意：根据《新加坡个人信息保护法》（Personal Data Protection Act）以及任何其它适用信息保护法律与

条例，任何人不得在未经授权的情况下，擅自使用、保存并披露个人信息。 

中文翻译仅供参考，以英文版为准。  

======================================================= 

此邮件已由 Deep Discovery Email Inspector 进行了分析。 

 


